CORVETTE CLUB OF IOWA

Monthly General Membership Meeting Minutes

July 16, 2024

Who's on First, Ankeny

1. Call Meeting to Order, Meeting called to order by President McCracken

2. Officer Reports

a. President's Report (Carrol McCracken)

- i. Bylaws were approved last month, so they should be on the web soon.
- ii. Communications None
- iii. Dues Review Committee will be meeting this month recommendations will be presented in August at Board Mtg then vote at the August General Meeting
 - 1. Committee: Alex Vlach, Larry Pawlosky, and Stan Gaer
 - iv. Nominating Committee created in July (behind schedule)
 - a. Must submitted recommendations to membership at August General Meeting Election of officers is at the September meeting
 - b. Committee: past Presidents, the current Vice- President, and the current Member at Large (Appointed by the Secretary)
- v. Fill Vice-President position on board for next few months
 - 1. Bylaws say membership will vote on replacement.
 - 2. Anyone interested?
 - 3. The question was asked if we could wait for nomination in August?
- vi. Communication of meeting locations and cancellations was discussed
- vii. Other trips people want to set up? No responses.

b. Vice-President/Social Director's Report (Vacant)

i. Vacant position – no report

c. Secretary's Report (Heather Streeter) -

i. Approval of the minutes from the July 2024 membership meeting was requested. The minutes are posted on our website. There was a Motion, followed by a Second; Motion passed

d. Treasurer's Report (Alex Vlach)

- i. Approval of the presentation of the July Treasurer's Report was requested. They are posted on our website. There was a Motion, followed by a Second; Motion passed
- e. Governor's Report (Jay Hommer) No report
- f. Competition Director's Report (Mark Cooper)
 - i. August 3-4, 2 days with 7 Event Autocross
 - ii. September 21-22 2 days with 7 Event Autocross

- g. **Member at Large Report (Larry Pawloski)** 50/50 drawing was held, collected \$110. \$55.00 to the member, \$55.00 to the club.
- h. Editor's Report (Heather Streeter) Absent
- i. **Points Director's Report (vacant position)** No report
- j. Membership Director's Report (Nan Brittain) No report
- k. Social Media Director's Report (Pat Whalen) No report
- 3. Old Business None
- 4. New Business None
- 5. For Sale, New Cars No report
- 6. Meeting Adjourned

NCCC President's Message June 2024

Summer has arrived as well as hurricane season in Florida - hoping there are none that come my way. Across the nation, events are ramping up so hopefully you can attend a few. I always enjoy the social part of the events as much as the competition.

The Joplin convention is over - thanks 4 States Vettes for a great time. Thanks also to Rene, we had lots of coverage of each day's events on the Members Only Facebook site. Congratulations to the 2023 Champions!

At the September meeting we will get to hear more about the 2025 convention in The Dells in Wisconsin hosted by the Midwest Region.

We have some work to do. The only income NCCC has is from membership dues and our membership numbers have not changed very much. On the expense side what we are paying out is substantially more than our income. Below are some cost reduction/savings suggestions to consider in lieu of asking for a dues increase. Your club and region need to discuss the ideas below or other options to consider.

- Eliminate membership cards
- Eliminate National and Regional patches
- Change national meetings to 3 a year instead of 4
- Change BlueBars to 3 a year instead of 4
- Going forward new clubs must be 100% NCCC members

Any change to the dues or the items listed requires a vote from the membership. The following suggestions are for your consideration. We need to talk about these items at the September meeting. If you have questions, please contact the Treasurer or me and we will be glad to help.

That's all I know. Enjoy the summer and events!

Deb Murphy NCCC President